THE SHELBY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MARCH 9, 2020

THE SHELBY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MET ON MONDAY MARCH 9, 2020, AT 8:00
AM. PRESENT WERE COMMISSIONERS NIGH, ROSS, PARKER AND COUNTY
AUDITOR

MINUTES:

MOTION TO APPROVE MARCH 2, 2020 MINUTES WAS MADE BY PARKER SECOND
BY ROSS, APPROVED 3-0

UTILITY REQUEST:
THE COMMISSIONERS HAD THREE UTILITY REQUESTS:

- VECTREN REQUEST TO BORE AT 2954 E BLUE RIDGE ROAD, MOTION TO
APPROVE WAS MADE BY ROSS, SECONDED BY PARKER, APPROVED 3-0

- VECTREN REQUEST TO BORE AT 2205 N MICHIGAN ROAD, MOTION TO
APPROVE WAS MADE BY NIGH, SECONDED BY ROSS, APPROVED 3-0

- SOUTHERN INDIANA IRRIGATION IS REQUESTING TO BORE ELECTRICAL
ON 700 N 1,400 FEET W OF 400 W, MOTION TO APPROVE WAS MADE BY
ROSS, SECONDED BY PARKER, APPROVED 3-0

REVISE OPEN BIDS FOR PROBATION BUILDING:

AFTER THE PRE-BID MEETING FOR THE PROBATION BUILDING, SOME OF THE
CONTRACTORS WERE REQUESTING THE BID DATE BE MOVED TO TUESDAY
MARCH 17, 2020 @ 2:00 P.M. BECAUSE OF BEING ABLE TO GET GOOD QUOTES
FROM THEIR CONTRACTORS, MOTION TO APPROVE WAS MADE BY NIGH,
SECONDED BY PARKER, APPROVED 3-0

SHERIFF:
N/A
HIGHWAY:

NIGH ADVISED ANDERSON THAT HE RECEIVED A CALL LAST WEEK ON THE
BRIDGE CULVERT THAT WAS REPLACED AND OPENED IN DECEMBER. THE
HOMEOWNER WAS ASKING IF THE COUNTY WAS GOING TO SEED HIS YARD OR IF
HE NEEDED TO. ANDERSON ADVISED THE COUNTY WILL DO IT, BUT THEY
COULDN’T DO IT IN DECEMBER. NIGH ADVISED THE HOMEOWNER WAS FINE
WITH IT HE JUST NEEDED TO KNOW IT.

CLAIMS:

N/A
TRANSFER/ADDITIONALS:
N/A

MISCELLANEOUS:

MIKE OBGERFELL / USI:

KEVIN WANTED TO CONGRATULATE USI WAS AWARDED THE STATE FINALIST
AWARD FOR THE ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE ON BRIDGE #13.



MIKE ADVISED THEY HAVE 4 OF THE 5 COMMUNITY CROSSING GRANT PROJECTS
BID OUT AND AWARDED AND CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE STARTING VERY
SOON ON THESE. BRIDGE #10, #12, #32, #133 AND THE REPAVING OF 400 N. SINCE
THE PRICING CAME IN UNDER ON SOME OF THE JOBS AND OVERAGES ON SOME
OF THE JOBS, WE NEED TO MODIFY THE AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED ON THESE

5JOBS IN THE AMOUNT OF $13,304.00 GOING BACK TO THE COUNTY. MOTION TO
APPROVE WAS MADE BY ROSS, SECONDED BY PARKER, APPROVED 3-0

WE STILL HAVE BRIDGE #32 WE SUBMITTED FOR COMMUNITY CROSSING FUNDS
IN JANUARY AND THEY SHOULD BE AWARDING THAT EARLY NEXT MONTH. SO
HOPEFULLY THAT GETS FUNDED AND THEN THERE WAS ANOTHER ROAD
PAVING ON MICHIGAN ROAD FUNDING AND WE STILL HAVE BRIDGE #28 ON 350
N AND BRIDGE #9 ON 600 W SOUTH OF NEW PAL THAT ARE IN THE DESIGN
PHASE, WE ARE PUSHING BRIDGE #9 NOW BECAUSE OF THE CONDITION IT IS IN
THIS WOULD BE THE NEXT OPPORTUNITY TO GO FOR COMMUNITY CROSSING
WILL PROBABLY BE NEXT JANUARY IF YOU GET MONEY FROM THIS JANUARY
AND BY THEN WE SHOULD HAVE BRIDGE #9 READY. IT TAKES A YEAR TO YEAR
IN A HALF FOR DNR PERMITS. THIS WAS INFORMATION ONLY; NO ACTION WAS
NEEDED AT THIS TIME.

MICHELLE MILLER /300 N TRAFFIC:

MICHELLE MILLER A RESIDENT ON 300 N BY POET SAID SHE HAD EMAILED
KEVIN AND HADN’T RECEIVED A RESPONSE. NIGH ADVISED HE HAD
RESPONDED TO IT ON TUESDAY, SHE SAID SHE NEVER RECEIVED IT. MICHELLE
HAS SAFETY CONCERNS OF THE TRAFFIC THAT GOES BY HER HOUSE AND
WOULD LIKE TO SEE THE SPEED REDUCED AND THE TRAFFIC REDIRECTED TO
GO OUT AND BACK IN OFF OF 400 N USING TOM HESSION DR TO COME IN. IT
WILL BE HARD TO GET THE SEMIS TO DIVERT, THEY REALLY DON’T HAVE
ANOTHER WAY IN WITHOUT GOING BACK TO LONDON ROAD AND BACK IN.
NIGH ADVISED HE SPENT TIME OUT THERE LAST WEEK AND WATCHED AND
FOLLOWED SOME OF THE TRAFFIC. NIGH ADVISED THAT THERE WERE A
COUPLE DAYS THAT IT WAS BUSY BECAUSE POET WANTED TO FILL THE BINS SO
THEY REALLY PUSHED FOR PEOPLE TO COME IN. NIGH ALSO ADVISED HE
REALLY DIDN’T SEE A PROBLEM WITH THE SPEED AND REALLY COULDN’T TELL
WHERE THE SEMIS HAD ENOUGH ROOM BETWEEN THE RAILROAD AND POET TO
PICK UP LOTS OF SPEED. MICHELLE SAID THE TRAFFIC HASN'T SLOWED DOWN
AND THE SEMIS ARE USING THEIR JAKE BRAKE FROM STOPPING AND IT IS VERY
LOUD. SHE WOULD JUST LIKE SIGNS TO DIVERT THE TRUCKS. ROSS ADVISED
YOU ARE GOING TO HAVE GRAIN TRUCKS. NIGH ADVISED THEY COULD DO A
TRAFFIC STUDY, BUT SHE WOULD BE SURPRISED AT THE SPEEDS, THEY WON’T
BE A FAST AS SHE THINKS. SHERIFF ADVISED THAT POET IS PUTTING A SIGN UP
AT THE ROAD RECOMMENDED THE DRIVERS TURN RIGHT AND USE TOM
HESSION ROAD AND EVEN PUTTING IT ON THEIR TICKETS, SO POET IS TRYING TO
HELP. NIGH ASKED THAT THEY LET THEM DO THE STUDY AND COME UP WITH
NUMBERS. MILLER ASKED HOW SOON THIS COULD BE DONE. THE SHERIFF
ADVISED HE COULD HAVE IT SET SOMETIME THE BEGINNING OF NEXT WEEK.
PARKER ADVISED HE THINKS ONCE THAT JOHNSON COUNTY FINISHES THE 400 N
PROJECT THIS WILL TAKE CARE OF THE PROBLEM, IT MAY BE A COUPLE YEARS,
BUT IT SHOULD FIX IT. NO ACTION WAS NEEDED.



MARIETTA FIRE FISH FRY:

PARKER WANTED TO REMIND EVERYONE THAT THE MARIETTA FISH FRY WILL
BE THIS SATURDAY MARCH 14, 2020 FROM 11:00 A.M. - 8:00 P.M.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE BOARD. A MOTION
TO ADJOURN WAS MADE BY ROSS SECONDED BY PARKER, APPROVED 3-0

AYE: NAYE:

ATTEST:

AMY L. GLACKMAN

SHELBY COUNTY AUDITOR



